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GATLIN, SCHIEFELBEIN & COWDERY, P.A.
Attorneys at Law

The Mahan Station
1709-D Mahan Drive
Tallahassee, Florida 32308

B KENNETH GATLIN TELEPHONE (904) 877-5609
WAYNE L SCHIEFELBEIN TELECOPIER (904) 877-9011
KATHRYN G W COWDERY E-MAIL bkgatlinanetially com

January 3, 1997

HAND DELIVERY

Blanca S. Bayo, Director
Division of Records & Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 97’2-3‘3
Conservation Coet Recovery Clause

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-97-0002-PCO-EG, this notifies you
that I remain counsel to Chesapeake Utilities Corporation in the
above docket.

Please acknowledge receipt of the foregoing by stamping the
enclosed copy cf this letter and returning same to my attention.

Sincerely,
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